

Omri Zoref

Software Development Manager & Senior Full Stack Developer

Phone: 052-890-3061 ♦ Email: omri.zoref@gmail.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/omrizoref

Professional Summary

Software Development Manager and Senior Full Stack Developer, with 9+ years of experience, skilled in a variety of languages, frameworks, and libraries, focusing on the Server-side in C#. Possess high analytical ability, broad and creative thinking and strong work ethic. A team player, with extensive experience in managing teams using the Agile methodology. An autodidact who is able to find solutions to complex challenges for clients, and work under pressure.

Professional Experience

Software Development Manager

Israeli Navy, IDF (*January 2020 – Present*)

- Manage four development teams, including 4 team leads, 14 developers, a system architect, a QA team leader and an IT technician using the Agile methodology.
- Lead the development team in the development of simulation software and emulators for the Israeli Navy.
- Hands-on development of high-priority projects.
- Integrate DevOps tools in the Azure environment.
- Write, manage and lead the training program for new developers.
- Multitask on several projects during short development times.

Software Development Team Lead

Israeli Navy, IDF (*April 2018 – January 2020*)

- Oversee a development team of 4 software developers.
- Manage and create sprints for the development team.
- Develop backend applications and simulation systems in C# and .NET.
- Spearhead projects and integrations of the Israeli Navy Training Section for leading defense companies in Israel.
- Lead POCs and create infrastructures for Client-side web product development using React.JS.
- Pursued IDF Officer Leadership Academy course (August 2019), and returned to the unit in a Lieutenant rank.

Full Stack Developer

Israeli Navy, IDF (*July 2013 – April 2018*)

- Develop and maintain a simulation system for the purpose of building combat scenarios in the Israeli Navy using C#.
- Lead the development team in the role of Scrum Master.
- Write software design documents prior to development.

Education

Practical Engineer's Diploma, Software Engineering

ORT Bialik College (*2011-2013*)
Graduated with Honors

Secondary Education, Software Engineering

ORT Kiryat Motzkin (*2009-2011*)

Languages

Hebrew – Native

English – Advanced level

Software Languages

C#, .NET, JavaScript, C++, HTML, SQL, Java, TypeScript, PHP, CSS

Libraries

React.JS, Bootstrap

Courses – John Bryce College

Secure Development (*2013*)

UX (*2015*)

React.JS (*2016*)

Android (*2017*)

Achievements

Certificate of Excellence from the Mafteach Unit Commander (*2018*)

Certificate of Excellence from the Major General of the Israeli Navy (*2019*)